

Contact

+2347062725781 (Mobile)
martinsanya19@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/uchenna-anya
(LinkedIn)
uchenna-anya.netlify.app/
(Portfolio)
github.com/uchennaanya
(Personal)

Top Skills

Object-Oriented Programming
(OOP)

Functional Programming

Unit Testing

Certifications

Certificate of Appreciation

React Basics

Programming with JavaScript

React JS- Complete Guide for
Frontend Web Development [2021]

Coding Interview Preparation

Uchenna Anya

Full-stack JavaScript developer, ReactJs, Redux, AngularJs, Typescript, Styled-Components, Css3, Bootstrap, TailwindCSS, Testing with Jest and ReactJs testing library, Wordpress, Nodejs. Azure

Port Harcourt, Rivers State, Nigeria

Summary

I am a professional web developer with over 6(six) years of proven industry experience. Strong proficiency in JavaScript, ReactJS, AngularJS VueJS, and NodeJS and I worked with PHP, Ruby, and Ruby on Rails, I have worked with Docker, Microsoft Azure, and AWS to a good extent I am currently learning Kubernetes.

I have:

- Thorough understanding of React.js and its core principles
- Experience with popular React.js workflows (such as Flux or Redux)
- Knowledge of isomorphic React
- Thorough understanding of AngularJS and its core principles
- Familiarity with newer specifications of ECMAScript
- Experience with data structure libraries (e.g., Immutable.js)
- Thorough understanding of RESTful APIs
- Thorough understanding of NodeJS and its core principles
- Familiarity with PHP
- Familiarity with Docker
- Familiarity with Microsoft Azure
- Familiarity with AWS

Soft Skills:

Teaching, conflict resolution, teamwork, collaboration, and communication

PORTFOLIO: <https://uchennaanya.netlify.app/>

GITHUB: <https://github.com/uchennaanya/>

Experience

MRSOft International Nig. Ltd.

Full-stack web developer (MERN) stack

January 2022 - Present (2 years 5 months)

Port Harcourt, Rivers, Nigeria

Meeting with the development team to discuss user interface ideas and applications.

Reviewing application requirements and interface designs.

Identifying web-based user interactions.

Developing and implementing highly responsive user interface components using react concepts.

Writing application interface codes using JavaScript following react.js workflows.

Troubleshooting interface software and debugging application codes.

Developing and implementing front-end architecture to support user interface concepts.

Monitoring and improving front-end performance.

Documenting application changes and developing updates.

Freelance Software Developer

September 2018 - April 2022 (3 years 8 months)

Aba, Abia, Nigeria

As a freelancer I have worked on projects using a couple of web development tools such as HTML5, CSS, Bootstrap, Sass, Javascript, Reactjs, PHP, Ruby, Ruby on rails, etc.

Port Harcourt Agents

Frontend Engineer

December 2019 - November 2021 (2 years)

Portharcourt Nigeria

A property company in the heart of Rivers State, Nigeria that solves the problem associated with getting a house for rent or purchase

Tech: HTML5, Bootstrap, Javascript, ReactJs, AngularJs, and Docker

I designed and built the front end from the ground up, using ReactJs and Redux, HTML5, Bootstrap

I consumed and contributed to a RESTful API built with NodeJs and its associated dependencies and containerized it with Docker.

I wrote unit and integration tests using jest.

I followed the agile methodology and followed every industry standard.

Andela

Intern

June 2020 - August 2021 (1 year 3 months)

Lagos, Lagos, Nigeria

I Learned JavaScript, AngularJs, PWA, Web accessibility, and CSS3. During the internship, I collaborated with senior developers working on projects.

HNG Internship

Interns

May 2020 - August 2020 (4 months)

Lagos, Lagos, Nigeria

This is a 100% remote internship program, I made use of collaborative tools like git and github, slack, zoom and google meet collaborating with fellow interns around I implemented a lot of designs from professional UI, UX designer under the world-class project manager that reviewed my implementations to make sure they meet the required standard.

AspireLabs

Web Developer

January 2018 - August 2018 (8 months)

Aba, Nigeria

Built and maintained the company web site

Built clients web sites and maintained them

SalesBay

Web Developer

November 2017 - August 2018 (10 months)

Nigeria

Built the backend of the business website with PHP

RAD5 Tech Hub

Intern

March 2017 - August 2018 (1 year 6 months)

Aba, Abia, Nigeria

I Learned and implemented the concept of OOP, modern web development, Php, and JS

Education

Microverse

Computer Software Engineering · (September 2020 - September 2021)

Akanu Ibiam Federal Polytechnic

Computer Science